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City of Annapolis

Office of the City Clerk
160 Duke of Gloucester Street
Annapolis, MD 21401-2535

ANNAPOLIS

CityClerk@annapolis.gov ¢ 410-263-7942 « Fax 410-280-1853 < www.annapolis.govDeaf, hard of hearing or speech disability - use MD Relay or 711

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Alderpersons

FROM: Regina C. Watkins-Eldridge, MMC
City Clerk

RE: A Proposed Closed Session

A closed session of the City Council has been proposed for Monday, March 6, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. in the Mayor
John T. Chamber, Jr., City Council Chamber, 160 Duke of Gloucester Street, 2" Floor, Annapolis, Maryland
21401 in accordance with Annotated Code of Maryland, General Provisions Article § 3-305(b)(1).

Disclosure of the topic to be discussed for citation selected:
3-305(b) (1): Pension Vesting and Plan Operations

The Council will convene in open session and move pursuant to Annotated Code of Maryland, General

Provisions Article 8 3-305(b)(1), to go into closed session as indicated above.

cc: City Manager
Public Information Officer
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